o) ‘
N ,
Umted Nations - Nations Unies

_ . A/AC.lB/SR!S
GENERAL ASSEMBLEE 17 June 1947
ASSEMBLY o - GENERALE ORIGINAL: BNGLISH
SPECTAL COMMITTEE ON PAIESTINE .

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE PIFTH MEETING (PRIVLTE)

‘ Held at the Y.,M.C.A, Building,' Jerusalem,
Monday, 16 June 1947 at 9. 30 a.m.,

Present.:

Cheirman : DMr. Sandstrom . , (Swéden)
Mr. Hood (‘ustralia) .
Mr. Rand (Canada)
Mr. Lisicky (Czechoslovakiso)
“Mr, Garcis Granados (Guatemalsa)
" 8ir Abdur Rahmen (India)
" Mr. Entezam - (Iran) -
r. Blom (Netherlands)
Mr, Gercia Salszzar (Peru)
Mr. Fabregat ' (Uruguay)
Mr. Brile]j (Yugoslavia)
Secretariat : ~r, Hoo | : (Lssistant Secretery ~-Generdl )
nr. Garcia Robles (Secretary) »

The CHAIRMAN called the meeting to order at 9,30 a.m.

Adoption of the”Agenda'

The Lgenda Was adopted. ‘ _ g

Consideration of preliminary stage of the Special Commlttee‘s
"work in Pelestine. ‘

- The CHAIRMAN 'informed the Commitﬁee that several telegrems
and letters hed been received, and Nr. Garcia ROBLLS (Secretary)
read out the text of the follow1ng messages o

(1) Tc]egrﬂm from the Secretary-General of the United NPtLOhS

' gilving the text of o cablegram dated 13 June from the
Vice~Cheirman of the frab Higher Committee advising its
decision to ebstain from- coll@boratlon with the Special .
Committee (Document £/I.C. 13/NC/16). -

(2) Letter from the Chairman of the Executlve of the Jew1sh
. Lgency for Pal estine extending a, welcome to the Committee
and Assuring it of the full cooperetlon of the Jewish
Agency (Document A/AC, 13/NC/1k).

Accompanylng the letter were thirty copies of a volume -
entitled The Jewish Case submitted for the Commlttee s
con51deratlon. ? )

W




lx/ C 13/SR 5 o » ' M

page 2

(3)

The

Letter from the Chairman of the Executive of the Jewish
ji.gency na mlng two lisison officers chosen to represent
the Jewish lgency, namely, Major Aubrey S. Lben, and
Mr. Devid Horowitz. (Document /./AC. 13/Nc/15).

Letter from the Chief Secretary to the Government of
Pal estine ,(Document £/.iC.13/HC/13) eccompanied by twenty
copies of the following documents :

(a) Lo Survev of Palestlne in two volumes prepﬁred in
19L5-19L0 for the “nglo-.merlcﬂn Committee of
Inquiry; . .

(b) Supplementary volume rev151ng 1n pert the two
~preceding volumes;

(c) The draft estimates of the revenue and expenditure

' of the Government for the findaneial year 1 lpril
1947 to 31 March 19u8 together with an explanatory
memora ndum,

(d) 9 maps.

The letter further advised that a meémorandum proposed by
the Palestine Government on the experience of the
/ddministration in attempting to carry out the obligetion
imposed by the Mandate would "be submltted t0 the
Committee bv the end of the week,

CHAIRMAN expressed the hope thaticontact might be made

at a later date with Arab representatives,

The

&

SECRET'RY then read a letter from the Government of

Pdl estine (Document £/AC.13/NC/12). The letter stated that the

Government appointed the following persons to be of assistance

to the Committee

Mr.

Mr,
'the

the

H.C. Dobbs (whose»fuﬁctions would  be confined to purely

administrative matters), and

D O MncGiJlivray (who would eupply any 1nformatlon on
“dmlnlstratlon of Palestlne Wth1 mlnht be requlred by

Commlttee)

In addition to the abeve correspondence the Secretary

referred

(1)

to.

23 letter from the Executlve of the General Federation
of "Jewish Labour in Eretz Israel (Pelestine) asking on
what date their renresentetlves mlcht he heard'



| /I0.13/SR.5
‘ : Page 3 .

(2) » message addressed to the Secretary-Genersl of the
~ United Nations by Mr. Max Seligman asking for
suspension of the military courts pendlng the recom-
mendations of the Committee;

(3) a letter from the High Cormissioner for Pdl estine
" welcoming the Chairmen end members of the Committee -
and assuring it. of the full cooperation of the
Palestine Government.

- Closing Date for Requbsts for Oral He arvngs and PFOVlulOD
of written Testimony.

Sir /BDUR WHIAN (Indis) suggested that a closing d ate
be s et for.reception of requests for hearings and_the\furnishing
\of‘written statements, subject to the’right of the Committee
to consider requests or statements which mightrsubsequently be
made, |

DECISICN

Aftef considerable discussion it wasg décidedjtq fix
5'July,i947 as the final date for the filing of all‘requests‘fof
hearings and for the'furnishing df written stetements, with the
understandlng that the Committee might conSder statements or
requests for hearings submltted at a later date.

Publlcltv of Meetlngs

Mr. Gercia Ga/N/I0S (Guatemala) drew attention to a press
- P

report in The Falestine Fost stating that the next meetjngs of

the Committee would be held 1n nerate and outllnlng the
Committee's programme of work. flong with bevcral other dele—
gates he expressed surprise and concern at‘release of ‘the 1nfor—_ 
matibh prior to consideration by the Coﬁmiﬁtée of'bhe metters
therein contq1nud He nroposed thet thc next two me Ltings of
the Committee should be hcld in publlc.

The CHLIRN N drew attention to the rulo of Drocedurp
adopted by the Commlttee which encbled verbel brleflngs to be

T

made to the press by the Press Officer attached to the Committee,



The PRESS OFFICER, on féquest, ekplained thet the press had
been informed as to the possible plan of work of the Committee
and it had not been intended to'prejudge tthGonmittee's decisions,
In future, possibilities of misinterpfetétion would be safeguarded
- against and only the Committee’s decisions‘would be given to the
press,

‘The CHLIRMAN then referred tor? request from the Pal@stlne
Government that for security reasons hoerlngs of 1ts offlclals
should be in private.

Mr. Garcia GRANADOS (Guatemela) drew attention to possible
political implications should the Committee engage in 2 closed
meeting immediately with representatiﬁes of the Paiestine
Govérnment and Mr. BRILEJ (Yugoslavia) considered that the repre-
sentatives of the Palestine /dministration should be heard in

public.

Mr. RAND (Canadé) felt that, in view bf the reqﬁest of the
vPébstiné Government, the Committee had no choice but to hear its
representatives in private, or not at all;'ahd sevéral other”
delegates expressed agreement with this pointvof Qiewl
| " Mr., HOOD (fustralias) considered that the Committee should make
clear in any press statement tﬁat its decjsioﬂ t§ meet in privaﬁe
with the representatives of the PnlEStan Govcrnment was takﬁn on
grounds of the prevalilngsituatlonjggt with a view to receiving
any confidential information which could not be disclosed at g
public meeting, He egreed with the reprevﬁntativés of Guatemala
and Yugoslavia that the Committee's activities should be public
unless there were sp601al reasons to the contrary,. |

DECISIONG*:

It was agreed that répresentatives of the Palestine Govern-
mext should meet the Committee in private session in the afternoon
for the purpose of providing factusl information requested by the
Committee, The text of a press release on the question was also

approved,



’ | | | A/#C.13/SR.5
' Fage 5

Hearings

(a) " Jewish rpgency:

The ChalReal suizgested that representa tives of the Jewi f
hgency mipht present information requested by the Committee
on Tuesday; ie referrea to the declsion of the fourth meeting
that inforumation furnished would be primarily factual and uot
concerried witlh detailed‘political'aspacts of the Falestine
question (docunent A/AU.lB/&R.4; pages>A—5).

r, bRILmJ»(Iugoslavia) pointed out that prior ﬁo méking'
journeys into the country the Committée would find it useful
to receive information on political-questions.

DuCISTON: It st apreed ziver further dibcu551on that
in geueral, informatlon sougiitt at tﬂb lA%.szllnary heer11

would be LQLCUQL but that <ach mesber OI bhb boum1tte haa

the right to put any questio:l wilch lie considered nucesgary

(b) Arao Hizher Lomm1ttee: _
Mir, HAND (Canada) proyosed tbdb the AT 3ol Higher Committéef
be formally acvised‘that it aight pruseut its views on the

Falestine Govbrnuent' s A Survey of Pal est 1ne eltner in written

form or at a heariug to be arram;ed,

LuC£oiun. Aftcr discussiou it was agreed to place the.

'qucstlon or Lng aéunaa for tnp meeting to be nuld on Tuu saay -

morning,

method of Work

v

Sir AbDUL RahmAK (Iudlﬂ) prorosud thet in iuturp the Com~«,?:”

mlttee uhould hold only onhe mgetln&, pOuSlblV of vae hours'
duraglon, per day 1nsteua of Lwo Suorter meet1n5n.‘p
Qggigigh: It was Qec1dea to cong ider thL questlon aéain.

~after return from the journey into the copntry.

Itlnerarz
wr. BLOm (Netherlands) enquired concerning the Committes's



A/AC 13/8R.5 -
Page 6

itinerary.
The CHalRmauli drew attention to elternative proposals sub~

pitted by the lalcotlnc 00vernment and the Jchsh Agency .

,ymdlplumg It was ag reed that the queutlon would be
considered on Tuesqay alter these p:@posals had been circulated
and studied. | |

The CHAhhu@‘indicatea that on welie scay morning and after-
noon & visii hddvbeen‘afraﬁged td the Holy tlaces for members
of the Comulttee,

DeCISION: On the suggestion of Sir ABDUR RAHLAN (India)
it was agreud thdt no advance ref'erence should be made to the
visit but El at, to avoid p0551bl¢ mlslncerpretatlon, a SUltab]A,

press releasé might be issued subSequeﬁtly.

Fress Confercnce  and Hadio lLroadcast

The ChalResl advised that he wropcsed to make a racio
broadcast and hold a perdLL confereince in the earlj after-
noon. The text in part of the broadcast was rbad by'the‘Chairﬁ-
man and approvea.

delease to the Fress orf Correspoundence FLCEIVGd

b, hQUD (Australia) considerea it 1mportant in acCord—
arnce withh the priuciple dx publnc uCL;Vltj wherever practicable,
that the Committee should rblbuse to the lrbbb the text of
the letters and telegraas consiaerew at the meebting,

DpClylviv: Alfter olscussion it was g reea Lo postpone
a decision until the Comaittee had considered biw telegran

Fron the srab digher Coumittee at Tuesuay's ueeling.

b9}

It was decided to meet again at 4 p.m.

The meeting adjourned at 12:20 p.m.





